Brenda Kelly

From: Mos Office <Mos.Office@ccs.gov.ie>

Sent: Monday 9 June 2025 10:34

To: Brenda Kelly

Subject: Re: Kilkenny County Council - Notice of Motion 04-2025
Attachments: NOM 04-2025 - Minister O'Donovan.pdf

** Caution - External Email **
This email originated from outside Kilkenny County Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Dear Brenda,
Many thanks for your email.

On behalf of Mr Charlie McConalogue TD., Minister for Sport, | wish to acknowledge your correspondence of 6™
June 2025.

Kind regards,

Darragh Hogan
Minister of State’s Office,
Department of Arts, Culture, Communications, Media and Sport

From: Brenda Kelly <Brenda.Kelly@kilkennycoco.ie>

Sent: Friday 6 June 2025 16:24

To: Ministers Office TCAGSM <Mlinisters.Office@ccs.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: Kilkenny County Council - Notice of Motion 04-2025

Rabhadh ! Thainig an teachtaireacht seo 6 lasmuigh de TCAGSM. Bi ciramach le hipearnasc, le
ceangaltain agus le treoracha sa riomhphost seo.

Caution! This message originated from outside of TCAGSM. Please treat hyperlinks, attachments and
instructions in this email with caution.

Good Afternoon,

I refer to e-mail below and would be obliged if you would let me have your response on this
matter at your earliest opportunity.

Thanks.

Brenda Kelly

Assistant Staff Officer
Corporate Services Department
056-7794075


mailto:Brenda.Kelly@kilkennycoco.ie

checktheregister.ie

From: Brenda Kelly

Sent: Wednesday 26 March 2025 16:58

To: ministers.office@tcagsm.gov.ie

Subject: Kilkenny County Council - Notice of Motion 04-2025

Good Afternoon,

I refer to a resolution which was passed by the Members of Kilkenny County Council at their
Plenary Meeting in March [See Attached].

The Members have requested that a letter be sent to your Department.

I would be obliged if you would let me have your response on this matter at your earliest
opportunity.

Many Thanks.

Brenda Kelly

Assistant Staff Officer
Corporate Services Department
056-7794075

checktheregister.ie




